Redacted

Pipeline Specifications for Line 300B at

Location Description

This line stretches‘RedaCted just

south of the‘RedaCted . The ownership and maintenance of the pipeline is shared between

PG&E Co. and El Paso Natural Co. and is split mid-span at the center of the river.

Redacted

Background

The below presented attachments are in conflict regarding the specifications for the 34” Pipe as
specified on ‘Redacted specifically Line 1113, also known

as Line 300B. A concern regarding the yield strength of the pipeline has come in question. A letter
dated from March 4™, 1966 to the El Paso Gas Company indicates the specified Minimum Yield Strength
on the 34” X 15" WT pipeline as 46,000 psi ( X-46 ). This documentation was the only documentation
found in the Job File indicating a Minimum Yield Strength of 46,000.
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PACIFIC GAS AND ?;z CTRIC COMPANTY

IP@y2IE  —f— 245 MARKET STREET - SAN FRANGISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 + TELEPHONE 781:4211

[Redacted |
WhHATLR Harch "J', 1966

PHY LANE OPERATIDNE DEFARTMEST

Mp, Carlton C. Holman, Chief Engineer
El Paso Natural Gas Company

El Paso, Texas 79999

Dear Mr, Holman:

The information tabulated below is being sent to vou in response

to your request to Mr. R. W. Horton for data on the |Redacted |-
Redacted 3

Redacted a

Qutside Diameter & Wall Thickness 30" o 3/8" 3l e AfN
Specified Yinimum Yield Strength 52,000 psi - l 46,000 psi
Henufacturer Consclidated Western Steel Corporation
Plant Site Haywood ‘& 504 8a4Fs Maywood
Ladle Analysis ~ Carbon 0.30% max. 0.30% ‘max,

Manganese 1.25% max. 1.25% max.

Phosphorus 0.0u5% max, 0. 045% max.

Sulfur 0,05% max. 0.05% max.
Transverse Ultimate Strength 72,000 pai 65,000 psi
Factory Test Pressurve 15170 psi 15215 pei

Very truly yours,

Redacted

The following attachment from October 11”‘, 1974 indicates a Minimum Yield Strength on the pipeline
of “X-52” (34” 0.D., .500”wt X52 grade pipe)} which differs from the above memo.
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EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Memorandum
/f File (022) ‘ ) " Date: Ogtober 11, 1974
som; J. W. Rowland .- Place: Engineering Department .. .-
‘ ’ Codes & Standaxds Division
subject: MaoP of 34v Redacted | (1113)

va-15% Through |Redacted [F—

ghis review i1s for the purpese of gvaluating the present
maximum allowable operating pressure of 660 psiy on the subjeot
line segment. - s

“ .An area exnenﬁingffroh1RedadEd | egstivard to E.8,

0 b B0 nresently has a population density level egual to & Class
3 phowation. The ¢lass location 1imit had Previously Been HTTETEY
886 + 36.5 during the period near 1967. Phe segment was constructed
in 1955 of 24" 0.D., .406" w.t., X562 and 34" O.D., LBOOY w.t.,
%52 grade pipe. YU N s Mgttt
wocation is 745 psig. In® the ‘present system confiduration, the
operation of Line 1113 must be in concert with Line 1104, Thus,
the lower limiting design pressure of the 20" 0,D., .324 w.bk., .
%52 grade pipe found in Ethe Class 2 Locatlion on Line 1104 dietatés
that 674 peig is the minimum design predsure for operation of the
upisolated Line 1113. . . :

Thé line segment from &ypmmximat@iy B.8. 817 + 22 eastward to
valve 16, B.S8, 855 + 75, was hydrostatically tested in Pebruary.,
1987 to a minumum pressure of 1020 peig for an unknown period.
The line was subsequently gas tested from Valve 15 on Line 1104 to &
. ‘wvalve near the P.G.&HE. compresscr station. The test was to a mini-
. mum.pressuxe of B8O psig for a pexiod of 24 hours in March, 3857,

. Phe operating pressure of the sgegment huas: been contvolled at
valve 15 since a date prior to 19%65. The exact date could not be
determined, Mr. Roger Smith of Systems pispatehing indicated in
a‘conversation that he felt the operating pressure of the gegment
during the period July 3, 1965 to July 1, 1870 was subgtantially
higher than 660 peig on numercus oceasions. No records could be
found in the Home Office Dispatching Center, the Topock Dlspatch-
ing Office, nox the Measurement Department that could substantiate
this. . - . ‘

In view of the information gaﬁhared; the soegrent maximum allow-
able operating pressure is correctly established at 660 psig in
compliance with pepartment of grangportation standaxds.

J. A%, Rowland N
JWR:evy . )

4 Bafahl
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Research

The original intent of the project was to install 34” API 5LX X-52 piping as date by the memo from July 1,
1955 as seen below. The original installation was completed in 1957 under GM 134616.

LB EE2

{ 53
U;é»‘ﬂ PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY COP

{56“,

0AS OFERATIONS

Tentative Order for 3L 0.0. Stesl
to Inorease Main 300 Capacity to ?Em/nay

duly 1, 195%
HR. ¥, B. BAXTER:

Ve have had a number of disoussions with tho Consolidated Wesbtern Steel
Division, U, 8. Steel Corporation, concerning the delivexy of 3" 0,0, steel
pipe required by the P. G. & E, Compeny in 1956, 4f the Oompany 48 t0 ba in &
porition to nooept mindmuwn gae purchase abligatiana from the Bl Paso Hatuval
Gag Company by Novewber, 1956,

Consolidated has supplied us with prelininary esbinetes concerning vosts
spegifications and rolling schedules, together with their yeccamendation thﬁ*b a '
tentative order be placed for our requirements, as oarly as pogsible, if they will
be axpected to protect & mill rolling schedule as early as Hay, 1956, Me arve told
that recent large orders have been booked for the EL Paso Co, the Pasific NHorthe
west Co. and others which is effeotively £i1ling up their 1956 rolling sohodules,

In view of Consolidated's concern, we recemend that consideration
given their request and that a tentative order for 34¥ pipe be placed, amdi‘a?:ml
upon reeelph by the P. 0. & E. Co. of the nocessary California Publie Utility and
Federal Power Commission approvals for the project and further subjeot to cancellation
z adjustment by P. G, & X, Co. within m agreed upon time prior to achual mill

Yo are lisbing below our owrrent mindmum 34" 0. B, .
Delivery should start in June, 19561 L pipe requirencnts

34" 04 D, Steel Pipe to API SIX « x 52 Speoifications

Wall thickness 1y /320 13/32% 1/167 Total.
Section Mles Tons MHiles Tons ﬁil&{l Yong Hiles Tons
1 « Colorado River - - - 4 182 o, ase

2 Lad ?W”mw - Lod ) e 25;8 g’ ad o 20«»3 a»mﬁ
3 - KettlenanMilpitas _ 26.7 8,711 25.5 9,814 11.8 1,885 6h.0 23,110
Totals 26,7 8,711 6.3 7,019 12,8 5;96? fg.28 31,597

P, . BECKMAN

RbSixp
coslRS
Ad8
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The specifications found on the As-Built Drawing 383779 indicate a 34" pipeline witha %2 ” W.T. was

used on the span which connected on|Redacted

l. No indication of the

Minimum Yield Strength was found on the drawings available..
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From the job file there were various wall thicknesses of the 34” ordered all being grade X-52 piping. The
maximum wall thickness was %” or 0.500” WT. Likely, using the best engineering practices, the 0.500”

WT piping would be used for|Redacted ] in agreement with the above drawing.
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Supporting Documentation for X-52 piping

Supporting documentation for 34” X .500” wall X-52 can also be sound in the job file for GM 134616. All
the available “Receiving Records” from PG&E and “Invoices” from Consolidated Western Steel indicate
shipments of “34” 0.D. X 0.500” Wall Grade X-52” Pipe. Shipments of 34" pipe not the 0.500” Wall had

also indicated a Grade of X-52 for the piping. (Multiple ship documents exist, one example shown)
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Redacted

Additional Support

During the production period in 1956 inspections were made at the production facility at Consolidated
Steel in Utah as shown in this weekly inspection report below. During this time, inspections were also
made of the piping and steel including offsite inspection by Hales Testing Laboratory. These samples
indicate steel was made at the facility with a Yield Point in excess 52,000 psi. Although this does not
prove the piping was X-52, it would indicate the facility had produced steel at this time which have met
the requirements of X-52.
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Additional Memos

Further documentation can be found supporting the use of X-52 with a Yield Strength of 52,000 psi. The
search yielded an additional memo from PG&E to El Paso Natural Gas Company. On January 10™ 1964,
the El Paso Natural Gas Company requested information from PG&E concerning specifications regarding
the pipe crossings at this location. The second item in question of this correspondence refers to GM
134616 used for|Redacted | In the response dated January 15" 1964, PG&E
indicate the pipelines in question have a Minimum Yield Strength of 52,000 psi. This documentation
from 1964 is not only closer to the completion date of the project, but it also predates the memo with

the lowered minimum yield strength.
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/13

January 10; 1964

Redacted

Pacilie Gas aod Zlectric Company
245 Maxket Street
San Francisce 6, California

Re: Minimum Yield of |Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Would you please furnish ug with the minimum yield of pipe on the twe bridzes
crossing the Colorado River near Masdles, Califorais. listed below is the
information that we alresady have pertaining to this pipe:

307 Q. D, L 373w, t. - your invoice No. 85747 of September
26, 1950
34" Q. D., .330"w, b = your invoice No. GM 134616 of April
19, 1980
Thia information will be very much avprecisied.

Very troly vours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

el Cliaton McClurs
OMe £ Senior Engineer - Scuthern Division

,’;g’;’j Redacted
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& NGRS GASINDJEEET

248 Marker Street
San Franeises &

SUlkker 124811 {0 reply please refer 1o

January 15, 196k

My, Clinton MeClure

Senior Engineer ~ Southern Division
EL Paso Natural Gas -Company

P. 0. Box 1h92

EL Paso, Texas

Degr Mr. MeClure:

In enswer to your letter of Jenuary 10, 196k, the
30" and 34" pipe to vhich you refer has a minimum yield
strength of 52,000 psi.

If we can be of further-assistance to you; please do
not nesitate to eall on us.

Very truly yours,
Redacted

RDB:ha

Conclusion

Likely the memo dated March 4™ 1966 indicating the [Redacted |is in error as
there is no technical supporting documentation. All the documentation and correspondence reviewed
in the Job file indicate that the piping used or{Redacted |
for line 3008 is 34” X 0.500” WT X-52, with the exception of this memo. The memos pre-dating
and memos post-dating this memo define this piping to be X-52. All the found technical drawings,

invoices, receiving records, and inspections provide further evidence to the installation of X-52 piping
on|Redacted I
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